
           
 
 
 
 

THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO 
PARK AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

OPEN SPACE DIVISION 
CARMEL VALLEY MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

JANUARY 2016 STAFF REPORT 
 
Ornamental Landscaping 
 

• Please let George or Greg know if you have suggestions on ways to improve maintenance 
activities within the district.  

 
• Landscape Enhancement Project: 

 
o Landscapes USA completed the landscape renovation project at the corner of 

Carmel Knolls Drive & Carmel Center Road.  Staff removed all of the Escallonia 
shrubs which were suffering from fire blight.  The area was replanted with 
Melaleuca nesophilas and Acacia redolens “Desert Carpet”.  All plants are 
drought tolerant and the areas were mulched. 

 
o LUSA removed debris from curb lines, cleaned brow ditches and storm drain 

inlets throughout the Carmel Valley MAD to mitigate trash, debris, etc., from 
entering the storm drain channels.  LUSA will continue to perform these 
maintenance objectives on an as needed basis throughout the rainy season and as 
scheduled per the maintenance contract. 

 
Parks 

 
• Torrey Highlands Park  

 
o Met with Rangers and contractor to ensure agreed upon access throught the 

existing dog park. Installation of the new fence will begin mid January. 
 

o Sprint is seeking City and Park and Recreation permission to build a cell tower 
similar to the existing Verizon tower. A second story on the comfort station and 
the SDG&E easement are the two locations under consideration. City staff met 
Sprint onsite in December.  No decision was made as to placement. 

 
• Smart Controllers  

 
o The committee approved the installation of smart controllers for all non-General 

Fund locations at the October 2014 meeting.  Staff is working with LUSA and has 
submitted rebate applications through the SoCal Water Rebate Program.  And 
have received some rebate checks.  At the April 2015 meeting, the committee 
approved the purchase of ET Water Smart Controllers to become more efficient 
and conservative now instead of waiting on all of the rebate checks to be received.  
LUSA has installed all of the ET Water Smart Controllers in the CVMAD (Area 
II) and the systems are working efficiently.  Update: Greg has followed up and 
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has been responsive to inquires from SoCal to complete the reimbursements as we 
continue to receive rebate checks.  George received quotes for Smart Controllers 
for Area 1. (Please review the attached quote for Smart Controllers). 

 
Capital Improvement Project L.14000 

 
o Staff submitted 5 locations to the Engineering Department for Capital 

Improvement Projects which is phase one of CIP L.14000 and was approved by 
the CV Committee on November 5, 2013.  CIP L.14000 was created to address 
un-landscaped (Baldwin) areas within public rights-of-ways throughout the MAD 
that currently do not have water service.  The City of San Diego Water 
Department has installed all water meters associated with the CIP throughout the 
Carmel Valley MAD.  Based on staff estimates, there are adequate funds within 
CIP L.14000 (deposited in FY2014) to address the five locations.  Staff reviewed 
and made comparisons to the landscape quotes and feel the rates are appropriate 
for these particular projects.  Due to California’s current drought conditions, the 
governor mandated a 25% reduction of irrigation usage throughout the state.  At 
the April 2015 meeting, the committee decided to delay the remainder of the 
project (plants and irrigation install) until more information was provided from 
the government regarding the drought concerns.  Greg advised that it would be 
best if the project continued later in the year as plants require less water in the 
cooler months and have a better success rate becoming established for longevity 
purposes and the committee agreed with the plan. Update:  Staff would like to 
begin discussing CIP objectives.  (Please review the photo attachments.) 

 
Tree Trimming 
 

o West Coast Arborist continue to provide tree maintenance services throughout the 
Carmel Valley MAD and delivering mulch to designated areas making 
distribution/mulching easier and quicker for Landscapes USA. 

 
Landscape Contract and Budget 
 

o Landscapes USA (LUSA) continues to provide services within budget. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
George Flores      Greg Armstead 
Grounds Maintenance Manager   Grounds Maintenance Manager      
(619) 685-1335     (619) 685-1366 
gflores@sandiego.gov    garmstead@sandiego.gov 
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Attachments 
 

1.) CVMAD Area 1 Smart Controller Quote. 
2.) Carmel Valley CIP L.14000 info & photos. 

 
 
 
cc: Paul Sirois, Assistant Deputy Director, Park and Recreation Department 
            Erika Ferreira, District Manager, Park and Recreation Department 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


























